

University of North Dakota UND Scholarly Commons

University Senate Meeting Minutes

Elwyn B. Robinson Department of Special Collections

12-3-1964

December 3, 1964

University of North Dakota

How does access to this work benefit you? Let us know!

Follow this and additional works at: https://commons.und.edu/und-senate-minutes

Recommended Citation

University of North Dakota. "December 3, 1964" (1964). *University Senate Meeting Minutes*. 23. https://commons.und.edu/und-senate-minutes/23

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Elwyn B. Robinson Department of Special Collections at UND Scholarly Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in University Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of UND Scholarly Commons. For more information, please contact und.commons@library.und.edu.

MINUTES OF THE UNIVERSITY SENATE MEETING

December 3, 1964

(NOT TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO NON-FACULTY MEMBERS)



1.

A meeting of the University Senate was held at 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 3, 1964, in Room 415 of Twamley Hall with Mr. Olmstead presiding.

2.

The following members of the Senate were present:

Starcher, George W.
Beck, Robert E.
Boehle, William R.
Bullard, Charles W.
Burrage, Ruth
Caldwell, Robert A.
Cash, William L., Jr.
Cooley, Albert M.
Curry, Mabel
Cushman, M. L.
Dixon, John D.
Ford, Donald
Gillmor, Don
Hamerlik, Gerald

Hamre, Christopher J.
Hankerson, Kenneth L.
Henderson, J. Donald
Heyse, Margaret
Holland, F. D., Jr.
Jackson, Ronald E.
Koenker, William E.
Laird, Wilson M.
Marti, L. R.
MacKichan, Ruth
Marwin, Richard M.
McKenzie, Ruby M.
Morgan, William
Nelson, Edward O.

Olmstead, Edwin G.
Pearce, Donald J.
Peterson, Russell
Polovitz, Michael
Robertson, Donald J.
Rognlie, Philip A.
Rowe, John L.
Smith, Glenn
Thomforde, Clifford J.
Tomasek, Henry J.
Thorson, Playford
Walden, Jerrold
Wills, Bernt L.

The following members were absent:

Bjork, Alton J. Clifford, Thomas J. Cornatzer, W. E. Featheringham, Audrey

Harwood, Theodore H. Larson, Milton B. St. Clair, F. Y.

3.

There being no corrections, the minutes of the November meeting, as submitted to members by faculty mail, were ordered approved.

4.

Mr. Olmstead announced that the Senate meetings will be held in the Lecture Bowl of the Student Union for the remainder of the school year.

5.

Mr. Kenneth L. Hankerson, Mr. John L. Rowe, Mr. Glenn H. Smith, Mr. Charles W. Bullard, and Mr. Henry Tomasek were nominated for membership on the Administrative Procedures Committee. Mr. Tomasek withdrew his nomination. Mr. Holland moved that nominations cease. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried. A vote was taken and Mr. Bullard, Mr. Rowe, and Mr. Hankerson were then declared elected as members of the Administrative Procedures Committee.

Mr. Koenker moved that the attached list of new courses and course changes be approved by the Senate for submission to the State Board of Higher Education. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried.

7.

Mr. Wilson Laird, Mr. A. J. Bjork, Mr. J. Donald Henderson, Mr. Donald J. Pearce, and Mr. Ralph Kolstoe were nominated for membership to the Committee on Committees. Mr. Henderson withdrew his nomination. Mr. Hankerson moved that nominations cease and that the Secretary be instructed to cast a unanimous ballot for Mr. Laird, Mr. Bjork, Mr. Pearce, and Mr. Kolstoe as members of the Committee on Committees. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried.

8.

Mr. George C. Wheeler was nominated for membership to the Codification Committee. Mr. Wills moved that nominations cease and the Secretary be instructed to cast a unanimous ballot for Mr. Wheeler. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried.

9.

Mr. Henry Tomasek, Mr. Edwin G. Olmstead, and Mr. John S. Penn were nominated for representative of the University on a Faculty Council which is to meet and discuss the proposed organization and program of a unified faculty for North Dakota representing all the institutions of higher learning. Mr. Wills moved that nominations cease. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried. A vote was taken, and since none of the three nominees received a majority vote, Mr. Olmstead withdrew his name. Another vote was taken, and Mr. Tomasek was declared elected as the faculty member to represent the University on this Faculty Council.

10.

Col. Warren and Col. Morton presented the attached information for discussion by the Senate of the ROTC program at the University of North Dakota. Considerable discussion followed. Mr. Wills moved that the Senate recommend to the President that the ROTC program be entirely voluntary. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and lost. Discussion followed, and Mr. Wills moved that we accept the recommendations of the Military Department, as listed on page 183 of these minutes, in total. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried.

11.

Mr. Koenker moved that the Faculty Senate go on record as recommending our participation in the program of the Economic Opportunity Act. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried.

12.

Mr. Ford, Chairman of the Registration Committee, reported on the activities of that committee. He moved that the University have pre-registration for the second semester of 1964-65 at a time to be determined by the Registrar, and that the Registrar distribute the class cards to the students. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried.

Mr. Holland moved that the English Proficiency examination be scheduled in the future on Saturday afternoon. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried.

14.

Mr. Thorson moved that the Chairman appoint a committee to investigate the problem of "the rapid turnover of staff, the loss of promising, young faculty members," and that they report at the first meeting of the second semester of 1964-65. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried.

15.

The meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m.

R. M. McKenzie Secretary

PROPOSED COURSE ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND OTHER CHANGES APPROVED BY UNIVERSITY SENATE DECEMBER 3, 1964

annual of the specific and an all the specific and the sp		
	rs Adde	
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION		egyaligitimile.co
New Courses Political Science 103 American Government III (b) 314 Democracy, Communism, and Fascism	3	
Courses Dropped Political Science 302 Local Rural Governments 406 International Relations Other Changes	-2 -2	
Political Science 102 American Government II (Course content) Net Hours Added by Department	-	2
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION		
New Courses Art 223 Nineteenth and Twentieth Century Art and Architecture	3	
520 Seminar in Art History Other Changes	3	
Art 110 Introduction to the Understanding of Art (Course content; major requirement)	_	
301 Ancient-Medieval Art and Architecture, 3 hours, substituted for Art 309, History of Art, 3 hrs. 302 Italian and Northern European Art and Architecture	-	
of the Renaissance, 3 hrs., substituted for Art 310, History of Art, 3 hours. Net Hours Added by Department	-	5
New Courses Business Educ. 542 Motor Skill Psychology Applied to Typewriting	3 2	
Other Changes	2	
Business Educ. 322 Executive Secretarial Procedures (Title Change) Net Hours Added by Department	-	5
Other Changes Education 455 Student Teaching Laboratory (Change in credit		
listing, from 4 to 2-4 hours) Net Change in Department Hours	-	tons
New Courses Home Econ. 303 Training in Demonstration Techniques (b) Net Hours Added by Department	2	2
Net Hours Added, All Departments, Carried Forward		14

⁽a) Alternate years.

⁽b) Both semesters of all years.

Department and Number Course Title and Other Information	Hours Add	<u>(-)</u>
Net Hours Added, All Departments, Brought Forward		14
New Courses Indust. Arts 408 Industrial Plastics 225 Driver Education (a) (To be offered only through General Extension Division)	3 3	
Indust. Arts 202 Fundamentals of Electricity (course description change)		
(203 Craft Processes - Leather, 1 hr.) (205 Craft Processes - Mosaics, 1 hr.) substituted for Ind. Arts 203, 2 hrs., to allow choice of craft	_	
Net Hours Added by Departmen	<u>t</u>	6
New Courses Music 428 Music in the Junior High (S.S. course), 1-4 hrs. 592 Instrumental Solo and Ensemble Literature Net Hours Added by Department	4 1	5
New Courses Psychology 524 Vocational Psychology Other Changes	3	
Psychology 351 Developmental Psychology, 4 hrs., substituted for (351, Child Psych., 3 hrs. and) (352, Psych. of Adolescence 3 hrs.)	-2	
421 Individual and Group Differences (Course number and prerequisite changes) 543 Experimental Design (Title Change) Net Hours Deleted by Departmen		+1
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING		
New Courses Engineering 201 Fundamentals of Computer Programming (b) Net Hours Added in Engineering, General	2	2
New Courses Chemical Engineering 515 Design of Engineering Experiments Net Hours Added by Department	3 <u>nt</u>	3
SCHOOL OF LAW		
New Courses Law 476 Rural Apprenticeship Program 483 Trial Practice (1 - yr. replacement of 3-hr. course	3	
dropped last yr.; needed by this years' seniors Other Courses		
Law 424 Labor Law, 3 hrs. (Credit increase from 2 hrs.) Net Hours Added by Department	nt 1	5
Net Hours Added, All Departments, Carried Forward		36
(a) Alternate years. (b) Both semesters of all years	S.	

Net Hours Added, All Departments, Brought Forward

36

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Recommendation from Director of Curriculum in Medical Technology that Anatomy 302, Principles of Histology, 4 hrs., be dropped from list of required subjects in Medical Technology. Very few Med. Tech. graduates ever work in histologic preparation, usually done by women trained in histotechnique alone. The 4th (clinical) year of training includes one month's experience in histotechnique, sufficient to meet questions in this field in the registry examination for certification.

Recommendation is made that first-year Medical School courses (presently carrying 300 numbers) be re-numbered from 500 to 549, second-year courses (presently carrying 400 numbers) be re-numbered from 550 to 599, and courses now carrying 500 numbers retain the same numbers. Also, undergraduate courses now carrying 100, 200 and 300 numbers will retain the same numbers, except for one change listed below. Specific course number changes and certain other course changes requested are listed below.

Anatomy 513 515 518 522 525	Gross Anatomy, 10 hrs. (from 311) Histology and Organology, 6 hrs. Developmental Anatomy, 2 hrs. (from 322) Neuroanatomy, 4 hrs. (from 322) Prosection, 1 to 6 hrs. (Number charse changed to 1 see hrs. credit; change in title from stration to Freshman Class) Net Change	manged from 325-326; emester, with same total
Biochemistry	301 Biochemistry (Change number if first semester instead of semester instead of semesters) Biochemistry (Change number if credit from 7 to 9 hrs.) Net Hours A	econd)
Microbiology	from 302, title from Gen. Mi for nurses, etc.) 302 General Microbiology (Change from Clinical Microbiology f credit from 6 to 4 hrs. by o to Parasitology) 511 Medical Microbiology, 8 hrs.	number from 301, title for Med. Tech.; reduce mitting hrs. assigned
Pathology 511 552 523	Clinical Pathology, 2 to 4 hrs.	(from 421)
	Net Hours, All Departme	ents, Carried Forward 36

(a) Alternate years.

		OI DIO	phen	
	N	Net Hours Added, All Departments, Brought Forward et Hours Added, Biology Department, Brought Forward	7	35
Other Chang	roe l	Continued		
Biology (A CONTRACT OF THE PROPERTY OF		
	351	Genetics, 3 hrs., and) replace Biology 310,		
	411	Genetics Laboratory, 1 hr.) Genetics, 4 hrs.	400	
	-177	Taxonomy of Lower Plants, 3 hrs. (a) (Offered	2.46	
	417	formerly as Area M under Biology 461)	449	
	41/	Protozoology, 4 hrs. (a) (Offered formerly as	to results.	
	425	Area T under Biology 461)	993	
	425	Ichthyology, 3 hrs. (Offered formerly as Area Q under		
	1127	Biology 461)	640	
	431	Wildlife Management, 4 hrs. (Offered formerly as	F 1000	
	1120	Area S under Biology 461; change of title)	940	
	438	Fisheries Biology, 4 hrs. (Offered formerly as	*	
	1100	Area R under Biology 461)	***	
	480	Biometry, 3 hrs. (Offered formerly as Area K under		
	1100	Biology 461)	400	
	499	Research, 1-4 hrs. (b) (Change number from 463)	-	
	511	Cytotaxonomy, 2 hrs. (a) (Offered formerly as Area L		
	C1 C	under Biology 461)	-	
	515	Mycology, 3 hrs. (a) (Offered formerly as Area P		
	E77	under Biology 461)	1000	
	517	Aquatic Plants, 2 hrs. (a) (Offered formerly as		
	535	Area N under Biology 461)	449	
	222	Physiological Ecology of Plants, 4 hrs. (a) (Offered		
	536	formerly as Area U under Biology 461; title change)	***	
	230	Physiological Ecology of Animals, 4 hrs. (a) (Change		
	599	of title) Research and the (Charge in number)	600	
	223	Research, credit desired (b) (Change in number) Net Hours Added by Department	-	7
		het hours Added by Department		1
New Courses				
Chemistry		Physical Chemistry Lectures (To provide graduate		
oriem about y	501	level course number for graduate students working		
*		toward Master of Science Teaching degree, who		
		attend class with the Chemistry 404 students)	(3)	
	505		(3)	
	505	level course number for graduate students working		
		toward M.S.T. degree, who participate in labora-		
		tory work with the Chemistry 405 students)	(2)	
Other Chang	es	" " " Tell the offendory Too ordiner)	(-)	
Chemistry	STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF	Analytical Chemistry, 5 hrs. (Increase credit from		
,		4 hrs., and lectures from 2 to 3 per week)	1	
	(510	Intermediate Inorganic Chemistry, 3 hrs., and)		
	(520			
	(The above two courses to be offered, dropping		
		Chem. 432, Chemistry in Application, 3 hrs.	3	
	511		J	
	-	course description, and number from present 510)	***	
	512	Physical Inorganic Chemistry (Change of course		
	ales for	description)	600	
		Net Hours Added by Department, Carried Forward	4	
		Net Hours Added, All Departments, Carried Forward		42
(a) Alte	nn n ti-			- 1
(a) AILE	T.11d F	e years. (b) Both semesters of all years.		

(b) Both semesters of all years.

(a) Alternate years.

Department and Number Course Title and Other Information	Hours Added or Dropped (-)	-
Net Hours Added, All Departments, Brought	Forward 52)
New Courses Modern and Classical Languages		
German 415, 416 Advanced Stylistics	4	
501 Bibliography and Methodology	3	
506 Contemporary Germany 511 History of the German Language	1	
511 History of the German Language 515 Supervised Study at Foreign Universiti	2	
Maximum of 12 hrs.	12	
525 Research	4	
Courses Dropped		
German 209, 210 Scientific German	~6	
Other Changes		
German 521, 522 Seminar in German Literature (Change of	f	
numbers from 501, 502)	•	
Net Hours Added by Depar	tment 20)
Other Changes		
	II head	
Occupational Therapy 304 Theory of Occupational Therapy, (Increase credit from 3 hrs.)	1	
403 Application of Occupational The		
3 hrs. (Increase credit from 2		
Net Hours Added by Depar)
When the state of	Art (Except legacycloger Marin	
Other Changes		
Social Work 306 Social Welfare, 3 hrs. (b), replaces		
(304, Public Welfare, 3 hrs., and)		
(435, Social Security, 3 hrs.)	- 3	
418 Social Welfare Issues, 3 hrs., replaces	a) .	
(307, Community Organization, 3 hrs., an	a) -3	
(319, Social Legislation, 3 hrs. Net Hours Deleted by Depa	,	
Her Hours Defered by Deba	I CINCILC	,
New Courses		
(All Departments) 399 Honors Tutorial, 2-4 hrs. (b) (Num	ber to be	
made available to all departments	of the	
University for the purpose of Hon		
Tutorials)	4	
Net Hours Added for Use by All	Departments 4	-
Total Hours Added by All	Departments 72)
(a) Alternate years (b) Both semesters of all ye	anc	

3 December 1964

MEMORANDUM

To:

Faculty Senate

From:

Lt. Col. Paul S. Morton, Professor of Military Science

Subject:

Provisions and Implementation of the Reserve Officers' Training

Corps Vitalization Act of 1964

1. PURPOSE: To summarize the provisions of the recently enacted ROTC Vitalization Act of 1964 which are of importance to UND and to provide current information concerning proposed implementation of this Act. This Act applies to Army, Air Force and Navy ROTC. It consolidates into one bill, continues, adds, and makes changes affecting the Senior ROTC program of the Army and Air Force at UND. Since program objectives and methods of implementation have in the past and will probably continue in the future to differ between the Army and the Air Force programs, the information below reflects The Department of the Army (DA) views and firm or tentative plans for implementation. Your attention is invited to the fact that while the provisions of the Act are known, details concerning plans for implementation are expected to continue arriving for a period of six months or more.

2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

- a. The current ROTC program at UND includes a four-year, non-scholarship course of instruction leading to a commission as 2nd Lieutenant in either the Regular Army (RA) or the Reserves (USAR). This program is mandatory for the Basic Course (freshmen and sophomores) and optional for the Advanced Course (juniors and seniors). A Flight Training course is also offered to selected seniors, free of charge.
- b. DA goal in the past has been to procure 14,000 Lieutenants annually from the ROTC program to meet its minimum needs. Under the new Act it hopes to receive 15,000 junior officers each year. (Its actual needs approximate 17,000 annually.) The Army ROTC program is designed to prepare its students so that upon call to active duty they will be capable of filling junior officer vacancies immediately and with reasonable chance for success. Except for those who participate in the Flight Program and those commissioned in RA (less than 10 percent), DA expects newly commissioned officers normally to serve on active duty for a period of two years if needed; if not needed for the full two years, then to serve a period of not less than three months and not more than six months. RA and Flight students normally serve an active duty tour of three years.
- 3. KEY PROVISIONS OF THE ROTC ACT OF 1964: This long-awaited legislation became effective on 13 October 1964. It strengthens and expands the ROTC program from an 85 to a 121 million dollar annual program.
 - a. Student benefits and requirements. (See Inclosure 1 for details.)
 - b. Continues: Army Flight Training Program for selected seniors.
- c. Unchanged: UND has the option to continue the current four-year course without change; with concurrence of appropriate state officials to make it completely voluntary; to discontinue it.

- d. New: As a substitute for or in addition to the four-year course above, UND may elect to adopt a new two-year, non-scholarship advanced course. DA expects this program to be used primarily for transfer students who did not have access to the first two years of ROTC instruction, though it appears likely that it will also be open to UND students who for cogent reasons did not take the basic course. Students enrolling in this course will be required to attend a six-week basic camp during the summer preceding the junior year in addition to the six-week camp now required of the four-year students prior to the senior year. Details concerning basic camp location, starting dates, quotas to be assigned, procedures for selection of applicants, etc. are expected from DA prior to 1 March 1965. It is expected that, prior to attending summer camp, a student entering the two-year program will agree to enroll in MS III if selected but will not sign advanced course contracts or enlist until he has been selected and is ready to enter MS III.
- e. New: Four-year and two-year scholarship programs are expected to be made available if UND desires them. DA anticipates receiving 1000 scholarships for the school year 1965-66 and an additional 1000 for 1966-67. Programs beyond 1966-67 are not firm at this time. The DA scholarship programs have not been finalized; additional information is expected prior to 1 March 1965.
- (1) The four-year scholarship program is expected to offer the same course content as that of the current non-scholarship course. It will be offered to selected incoming freshmen and will provide tuition, books, fees, and a \$50 per month retainer fee (as opposed to the \$40 per month fee now provided under the non-scholarship course). Graduates will be required to serve on active duty for four years if commissioned. This gives the Army and Air Force a program comparable to the Navy "Holloway Plan."
- (2) The two-year scholarship program is expected to be offered only to eligible students who have completed the first two years of ROTC.
- (3) Current indications are that for school year 65-66, 600 two-year scholar-ships and 400 four-year scholarships will be offered by DA.
- (4) Precise procedures for selecting individuals for the two-year and four-year scholarships have not been finalized. It is contemplated that two-year scholarships will be awarded based on test results and on the recommendations of an on-campus board consisting of the PMS and representatives of the faculty. The procedures for selecting the recipients of four-year scholarships would be controlled centrally by DA. The intent in both scholarship programs would be to select the best qualified among those individuals strongly motivated toward a long-term career in the service. Necessary controls would be applied to insure a reasonable geographic spread of the successful applicants.

4. RELATED ITEMS OF IMPORTANCE TO UND:

- a. A new contract with UND is being prepared and will be dispatched from The Department of Army through channels on or about 15 December 1964. Sometime in January 1965, UND will be approached by the 5th Army Commander or his representative to determine UND desires and to negotiate modifications of the contracts as appropriate.
- b. An ROTC curriculum study is now underway and a revised curriculum is expected to be ready for school year 1965-66. No details have been supplied but it appears that any revision will involve setting up the new two-year program.

As a general principle, DA has stated that MS III and MS IV will be the same for students entering either from MS II or from basic summer camp.

- c. Since Advanced Course students are now required to enlist in USAR, it is no longer necessary for UND to continue its policy of withholding award of degree to a graduate who did not in good faith live up to the conditions of his Advanced Course ROTC contract. (See Inclosure 1 for details.)
- 5. UND ACTIONS/DECISIONS (now or in the near future):
- a. Current four-year, non-scholarship program: Must decide to (1) continue without change, (2) change the first two years from mandatory to voluntary, (3) discontinue this whole program.
- b. New two-year, non-scholarship program: Adopt, in addition to or as a substitute for the four-year course above, or reject it.
- c. New four-year and two-year scholarship programs: When all facts are available, decide for or against UND participation in these programs. If the decision is favorable, prepare for scholarship selection board, student scheduling, and changes to UND Catalog if appropriate.
 - d. Based on decisions above, prepare for negotiation of new contract with DA.
- e. Continue or discontinue UND practice of denying a degree to a student who fails to live up to the terms of his Advanced Course ROTC contract.
- f. Information: Currently enrolled MS III and MS IV students, with parental consent where required, have almost without exception indicated their interest in and desire for Advanced Army ROTC by enlisting in the USAR and signing new Advanced Course contracts as required by the new law.

5. RECOMMENDATIONS:

- a. Continue without change the current four-year, non-scholarship program. This best serves the bulk of UND students.
- b. Adopt the new two-year program. This provides an elective program for students who desire it.
- c. Approve in principle UND participation in the new four-year and two-year scholarship programs pending availability of full details.
- d. Discontinue policy of denying a degree to the student who fails to live up to the terms of his Advanced Course Army ROTC contract.

ROTC V!TALIZATION ACT OF 1964 - Student Benefits and Requirements

This long-awaited legislation was signed into law by President Johnson on 13 October 1964. It strengthens and enlarges the Reserve Officers' Training Corps program - from an 85 million to a 121 million dollar annual program. It emphasizes the importance attached to ROTC by our nation and assures continuance of this program in support of our national military establishment.

- 1. Improved Advanced Course Student Benefits under the New Act:
- a. Increases: monthly retainer pay for juniors and seniors in the non-scholarship ROTC program from \$27 to \$40 per month, for a maximum of 20 months.
- b. Increases: advanced summer camp pay from \$78 to \$120.60 per month. Attendance is required at the end of the junior year, for a period of six weeks. Pay for a six week basic camp in the new two-year program will be \$78 per month.
 - c. Increases: travel pay to and from summer camp from 5¢ to 6¢ per mile.
- d. New: provides a one-time uniform allowance of \$300 for students commissioned in the Regular Army (RA). Formerly only Reserve officers (USAR) received this allowance.
 - e. Total pay and allowances now approximate \$1400.
- f. Continues the Army Flight Training program, free of charge, for selected seniors.
- g. New: in the future will provide four-year scholarships for selected incoming freshmen and two-year scholarships for selected juniors. Details of these programs are expected early in 1965.
 - 2. Advanced Course Student Requirements:
- a. Unchanged: for enrollment student must volunteer, meet physical, mental and academic requirements, have leadership potential and be accepted by the Professor of Military Science (PMS).
- b. Revised: students must sign a contract with the US Army in which he agrees to complete the advanced course, accept a commission if offered and serve on active duty if required. Parental consent is required if student is under 21 years of age.
- c. New: student must enlist in a reserve component (USAR) while participating in the advanced course. Parental consent required if under 18 years of age.
- d. Unchanged: active duty commitments for USAR officers normally remain at 2 years if needed and as little as 3 months if not needed. RA officers, and USAR officers who participated in the Army Flight Training program as seniors, are expected to serve on active duty for a period of three years.

- e. Unchanged: student drop-outs without penalty are still permitted for cogent reasons; such as financial problems, physical disqualification, academic failure and lack of aptitude. Each case is decided on its own merits.
- f. New: If it is <u>positively</u> established that a student has <u>willfully</u> attempted to evade the terms of his contract after accepting the benefits of the ROTC program, DA policy is that it <u>may</u> require such student to serve on active duty as an enlisted man for a period of two years. Such cases would be thoroughly investigated by a board consisting of PMS and faculty personnel. For students who participate in good faith the requirement to enlist is an administrative requirement which terminates upon acceptance of a commission or an authorized drop-out.